

# CURRICULAM VITAE

**DAMITU ASHAN MADURANGA**

Abu Dhabi U.A.E

Contact: +971563018925/+971525707909

Email: ashan\_tafe@yahoo.com



## **OBJECTIVE:**

I'm seeking a challenging career in the field of technical sector which offers career development opportunities to challenging people like me. Contribute my skills knowledge and experience for a suitable job opportunity to enhance and develop a business Organization.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE:**

**GSE Controller: 20/06/2023 to current**

**Falcon Aviation Services – ABU DHABI**

- Maintaining and controlling all kinds of GSE for both fixed wings and Rotary wings.
- Periodically inspect the equipment's and ensure the serviceability for falcon operations, keeping and update records in AEROTRAC for future reference and as well as internal and external audit.
- Doing preventive maintenance as per schedule, attending the breakdown without any delay, carrying out corrective maintenance.
- Controlling the equipment's flow as per the requirements of falcon operations onshore and offshore.
- Assist logistics and transportation for equipment's movement, keep all load test certificate for audit purposes
- Making the purchase request, material request and internal request for parts and equipment as per operation requirements
- Discuss with several parts and equipment suppliers for quotation choose best quality and most profitable for company.

## **Worked as a Maintenance Technician:**

### **ADAC /MUNAWALA GROUND SERVICE from 2015 to 2023**

- To carry out, as part of a team, as directed by the Maintenance Supervisor, all scheduled and nonscheduled maintenance, servicing, fault finding and decision taking.
- Repair on all equipment / vehicles and plants maintained by various Technical Services Workshops to ensure functional reliability to meet the 24-hour requirements of the operations.
- Maintained equipment includes:
- All Ground Support Equipment used by Airport Operation departments for providing service to all aircraft (airlines) using Abu Dhabi Airport department.
- All ULDs; all vehicles & automobiles used by various EK departments & other organizations within Dubai International Airport; all cargo handling equipment at the Cargo & warehouses; equipment used by Military
- Inform the Supervisors of any spare parts & tools that are needed to ensure timely completion of any maintenance work.
- To perform scheduled maintenance activities as per set standards (includes manufacturer's recommendation, ISO certification requirements, safety standards, Civil Aviation Authority requirements) on the equipment/vehicles and plants to ensure reliable/optimum utilization of the same.
- Diagnose and repair faults/defects effectively on equipment/vehicles and plant under breakdown ensuring that down time is minimized
- Assist Supervisors in checking all equipment daily for operational reliability & safety, to help plan for corrective maintenance and to prevent accidents in the work area.
- Continuously suggest and implement modifications to the equipment/vehicles to reduce maintenance costs and improve performance & safety of the same.
- Ensure that standard safety procedures are followed during maintenance activities to prevent any personal injury or equipment damage.
- Ensure that all work-related activities carried out during the shift are recorded in the logbook/work order to help planning staff log the details of the work done in the Maintenance Management System.

- 1. Diesel and Electrical Forklift (CATERPILLER, NISSAN, UNICARRIER, YALE, HYSTER)**
- 2. Baggage High Loaders (TREPPEL, TLD)**
- 3. K Loaders (AMSS)**
- 4. Aircraft Push Back (DOUGLAS, BLISSFOX, LTD)**
- 5. Passenger Steps and Conveyer Belts (ALBERT, MALLAGHAN, TLD)**
- 6. Baggage Tractors (TOYOTA, NISSAN, TUG)**
- 7. Medical High Loader pumps rs (MALLAGHAN)**
- 8. Ground power Unit (TLD)**

**Over 30 Varieties of ground support equipment, overhauling of Diesel and patrol Engines, Manual Transmission, different types of hydraulic pumps, motors and control valves**

**Likewise, Handling OSHKOSH Fire Trucks, Rosenbauer Fire Trucks, Sides Fire Trucks and Beam Sweepers at Abu Dhabi Airport Company in Abu Dhabi**

- ✚ I have 3 years working experience as an Auto mechanic technician at Emirates Transport Abu Dhabi, UAE from 2012 to 2015
- ✚ I am engaged online maintenance, Base Maintenance, on Cessna 152 and Piper Seneca II aircraft to Asian Aviation Centre, Colombo Airport Ratmalana, Sri-Lanka. From 01<sup>st</sup> of June 2008 to 15<sup>th</sup> December 2009
- ✚ And I engaged online maintenance, Base Maintenance, on Beechcraft 1900c Aircraft leased from JS Air Pvt Ltd Pakistan (Operated by Deccan Aviation) from 7th January 2010 to 31st December 2010
- ✚ I have experience as a maintenance technician Airbus320, Mihin Lanka Engineering Department which is on supervision Sri Lankan Airline, Bandaranayake International Airport, Katunayake, Sri Lanka.

### **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION**

**Completed Certificate IV in Aircraft Maintenance Engineering conducted by Kangan Batman Institute (TAFE) Melbourne, Australia. At Asian Aviation Centre, Colombo Airport Ratmalana, Sri-Lanka.**

Completed a special training program on tool machinery & welding at **Ceylon-German Technical Training Institute** sponsored by Asian Aviation Centre.

#### **Tool Machinery**

- Workshop safety
- Properties of materials & selection of cutting tools
- Practice on turning, milling, & grinding....etc
- Sharpening of cutting tools, drill bits, workshop tools...etc
- Machine Maintenance & keeping of Records

#### **Welding**

- Introduction to welding & safety precautions in welding
- Identification of welding equipments
- Practice on Gas & Arc Welding
- Selection of welding rods & Current ranges
- Introduction to TIG, MIG, MAG welding & such equipment

### **OTHER EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:**

- GCE (O/L) Examination - year 2002
- GCE (A/L) Examination -Year 2005 in Mathematics Stream
- Followed Diploma in Computer Hardware Engineering in IBTS Negombo.
- Diploma in Computer Studies in Gateway Centre Colombo

### **PERSONAL PROFILE:**

**Name** : DAMITU ASHAN MADURANGA OPATHA ARACHCHI .

**Address in Sri Lanka** :349/2 JAYAMAWATHA, DALUPOTHA, NEGOMBO. SRI LANKA.

**Date of Birth** : 11<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 1986.

**Age** : 32 YEARS.

**Nationality** : SRI LANKAN.

**Gender** : MALE.

**Civil Status** : Married

**SL ID No** : 861631974 V

**Passport No** : N7409583

**Driving Licenses** : UAE Driving License and Srilanka Driving License

**Telephone** : +971563018925/+971525707909

**E-mail** : [ashan\\_tafe@yahoo.com](mailto:ashan_tafe@yahoo.com)

### **DECLARATION:**

I hereby declare that all the above information are true and correct according to my knowledge and belief.

---

**ASHAN MADURANGA**